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Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of Receiving Officer Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

Al-Amanah Islamic Investment Bank of the 
Philippines (AIIBP)

Head Office 
Second Floor, Phidco Building, 
Veterans Avenue, Zamboanga 

City.Makati Executive Office

Not Specified

(062) 991-4158 info@amanahbank.gov.ph

http://www.amanahbank.gov.
ph/images/pdf/manual/AAIIBP_FOI_Manual.pdf

Makati Executive Office
Fourth Floor, DBP Building, Sen. 
Gil Puyat corner Makati Avenue, 

Makati City,
(02) 893-4350 nfo@amanahbank.gov.ph

Makati Branch

Ground Floor, Remittance 
Center, DBP Building,

Sen. Gil Puyat corner Makati 
Avenue, Makati City,

(02) 893-5036 makatibr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Cagayan de Oro Branch V. Neri St., Cagayan de Oro City (088) 272-2274 cagdeorobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Cotabato Branch G/F Hua Hing Bldg., Sinsuat 
Ave., Cotabato City (064) 421-2002 cotabatobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Davao Branch G/F Nicolas Commercial Center, 
Quirino Ave., Davao City (082) 227-8281 davaobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

General Santos Branch G/F JMP Bldg., Osmeña St., 
General Santos City (083) 552-4013 gensanbr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Iligan Branch G/F Norpen Bldg., Roxas 
Avenue, Iligan City (063) 221-3340 iliganbr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Jolo Branch G/F Honeybee Bldg, Serantes 
St., Jolo (085) 341-8911 loc. 23473 jolobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Marawi Branch 
G/F Pangadapun Bldg., Gomisa 
Ave. corner Datu Sampaco St., 

Marawi City
(02) 359-0108 marawibr@amanahbank.gov.ph

APO Production Unit (APO PUI)* http://www.apo.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-1.18_interim.pdf

Aurora Pacific Economic Zone and Freeport 
Authority (APECO)*** No Manual

Authority of the Freeport Area of Bataan (AFAB) Administrative Services 
Department Anne Marie G. Ramirez (047) 935-4004 local: 8106 anne.ramirez.afab@gmail.com

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93

MeV_/view

Bases Conversion Development Authority 
(BCDA) BCDA Corporate Office 2F Bonifacio Technology Center 

31st St., BGC, Taguig City Aristotle E. Guerrero (02) 575.1700 info@bcda.gov.ph
http://www.bcda.gov.

ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Batong Buhay Gold Mines, Inc.*** No Manual

Boy Scouts of the Philippines (BSP)* Hardcopy

Bukidnon Forests, Incorporated (BFI)*** No Manual

Cagayan Economic Zone Authority (CEZA)

Head Office
CEZA Pasig City Office

7 th Floor WESTAR Bldg., 611 
Shaw Boulevard Pasig City

Grace D. Reyes
Records Officer (02) 636-5780 info@ceza.gov.ph

http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-
final.pdf

Main Office
CEZA Santa Ana Office Centro. Santa, Ana, Cagayan Jenny R. Maximo

Computer Operator 703-7360 info@ceza.gov.ph

http://www.amanahbank.gov.ph/images/pdf/manual/AAIIBP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.amanahbank.gov.ph/images/pdf/manual/AAIIBP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.apo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-1.18_interim.pdf
http://www.apo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-1.18_interim.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93MeV_/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93MeV_/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93MeV_/view
http://www.bcda.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.bcda.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.bcda.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf
http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf


Government -Owned & -Controlled Corps (GOCCs) 

29/3/2018

Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of Receiving Officer Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link
Cagayan Economic Zone Authority (CEZA)

Satellite Office
Tuguegarao City Office Tuguegarao City, Cagayan

Loisan S. Mabborang
Business Development/

Marketing Specialist
(078) 533-3439 info@ceza.gov.ph

http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-
final.pdf

Cebu Ports Authority (CPA)*
 http://www.cpa.gov.

ph/external/pdf/Transparency-
Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf

Center for International Trade Expositions and 
Missions (CITEM)* feedback@citem.com.ph http://www.citem.gov.ph/images/transparency-

seal/Signed_CITEM_FOI_Manual.pdf

Central Bank - Board of Liquidators (CB-BOL)*** No Manual

Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines 
(CAAP) Ms. Jennilyn Salvador

(site cannot be reached)

Removed their previous Manual, replaced it with: 
http://www.caap.gov.ph/?
s=freedom+of+information

Clark Development Corporation (CDC)*
http://www.clark.com.

ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.
pdf

Clark International Airport Corporation (CIAC)* http://crk.clarkairport.
com/downloads/tranparency-seal/foi.pdf

Corregidor Foundation, Incorporated (CFI)*** No Manual

Credit Information Corporation (CIC)* http://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/freedom-of-
information

Cultural Center of the Philippines (CCP) Management Services Division Planning Officer II/ Computer 
Programmer Analyst

http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-

Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf

DBP Data Center, Inc. (DCI) Admin & Finance Department Document Controller 
Custodian

http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%
20Transparency/Freedom%20of%

20information_DCI1.pdf

DBP Leasing Corporation (DBPLC) Centralized Receiving and 
Dispatching Section (CRDS)

http://www.dbp-leasing.gov.
ph/images/2017/FOIManual.pdf

Development Academy of the Philippines (DAP)

https://www.dap.edu.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/11/DAP-FOI-Manual.pdf

new: https://www.dap.edu.ph/dap-transparency-
seal/dap-foi-manual-rev-1/

Development Bank of the Philippines (DBP) Corporate Affairs Department Head
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%

20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.
pdf

Duty Free Philippines Corporation (DFPC)*
http://www.dutyfree.gov.

ph/sites/default/files/pdf/FOI.pdf

cannot access file

http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf
http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf
http://www.cpa.gov.ph/external/pdf/Transparency-Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf
http://www.cpa.gov.ph/external/pdf/Transparency-Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf
http://www.cpa.gov.ph/external/pdf/Transparency-Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf
http://www.citem.gov.ph/images/transparency-seal/Signed_CITEM_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.citem.gov.ph/images/transparency-seal/Signed_CITEM_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.clark.com.ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.clark.com.ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.clark.com.ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.pdf
http://crk.clarkairport.com/downloads/tranparency-seal/foi.pdf
http://crk.clarkairport.com/downloads/tranparency-seal/foi.pdf
http://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/freedom-of-information
http://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/freedom-of-information
http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf
http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf
http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf
http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%20Transparency/Freedom%20of%20information_DCI1.pdf
http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%20Transparency/Freedom%20of%20information_DCI1.pdf
http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%20Transparency/Freedom%20of%20information_DCI1.pdf
http://www.dbp-leasing.gov.ph/images/2017/FOIManual.pdf
http://www.dbp-leasing.gov.ph/images/2017/FOIManual.pdf
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.pdf
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.pdf
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.pdf
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Employees' Compensation Commission (ECC)

5th Floor, ECC Bldg.,
Sen. Gil Puyat Ave.,

Makati City

Jay B. Galasinao
Information Officer II 8994251 local 218

http://ecc.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/04/FOI_Manual.pdf5th Floor, ECC Bldg.,

Sen. Gil Puyat Ave.,
Makati City

Jorge D.C. Eria
Records Officer II 8994251 local 212/233

Food Terminal Incorporated (FTI)* http://www.fti.gov.ph/FOI/FTI%20FOI%
20Manual.pdf

Freeport Services Corporation (FSC)*** No Manual

Government Service Insurance System (GSIS)*
http://www.gsis.gov.

ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-
Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf

Home Development Mutual Fund (HDMF)* http://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/FOI%
20Manual/People's%20Manual.pdf

Home Guaranty Corporation (HGC)
Mr. Roger F. Saltiga
Officer-in-Charge,

Corporate Planning Dept.

T:897-3531
F:897-3296 roger saltiga@hgc.gov.ph http://www.hgc.gov.ph/downloadable/HGC%

20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Intellectual Property Office of the Philippines 
(IPOPHL)*

http://www.ipophil.gov.
ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-

Manual-revised.pdf

John Hay Management Corporation (JHMC)*

OPCEO Cottage 628, JHSEZ, 
Camp John Hay Community Relations Officer (074) 424-5824 

https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-
content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-

Manual.pdf
ICTD Cottage 624,

JHSEZ, Camp
John Hay

Records Management 
Specialist (074) 444-5823 

Laguna Lake Development Authority (LLDA)* http://www.llda.gov.ph/dox/foi/peoples-foi-
manual.pdf

Land Bank Countryside Development 
Foundation, Incorporated (LCDFI)*

https://www.landbank.
com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-

OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf

Land Bank of the Philippines (LBP)*
https://www.landbank.

com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoples
FreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf

La Union Medical Center (LUMC)*** No Manual

LBP Insurance Brokerage, Incorporated (LIBI)* libi@lbp-insurance.com http://lbp-insurance.com/foicert.pdf

LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation (LLFC)* info@lbpleasing.com http://lbpleasing.com/GCG_Docs/Interim%
20FOI%20Manual%20LLFC.pdf

LBP Resources and Development Corporation 
(LBRDC)* lbpresources.hr@gmail.com

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/

view

Light Rail Transit Authority (LRTA)
Ms. Zhenele Faye Ganancial 647-3479/6473485/6473487

locals 29938, 29932, 29962 lrtarecords@gmail.com
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/images/upload/FOI-

Manual-Signed.pdf

Ms. Mericel Tan

http://ecc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://ecc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.fti.gov.ph/FOI/FTI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.fti.gov.ph/FOI/FTI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.gsis.gov.ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.gsis.gov.ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.gsis.gov.ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual/People's%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual/People's%20Manual.pdf
http://www.hgc.gov.ph/downloadable/HGC%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.hgc.gov.ph/downloadable/HGC%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ipophil.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-Manual-revised.pdf
http://www.ipophil.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-Manual-revised.pdf
http://www.ipophil.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-Manual-revised.pdf
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://www.llda.gov.ph/dox/foi/peoples-foi-manual.pdf
http://www.llda.gov.ph/dox/foi/peoples-foi-manual.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoplesFreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoplesFreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoplesFreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf
http://lbp-insurance.com/foicert.pdf
http://lbpleasing.com/GCG_Docs/Interim%20FOI%20Manual%20LLFC.pdf
http://lbpleasing.com/GCG_Docs/Interim%20FOI%20Manual%20LLFC.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/view
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/images/upload/FOI-Manual-Signed.pdf
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/images/upload/FOI-Manual-Signed.pdf
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Local Water Utilities Administration (LWUA)* http://www.lwua.gov.ph/FOI/FOI-Peoples%
20Manual.pdf

Lung Center of the Philippines (LCP) Concepcion B. Griar 924-6101 local 1021 cbgriar@yahoo.com http://lcp.gov.
ph/images/Transparency/LCP_FOI_Manual.pdf

Mactan-Cebu International Airport Authority 
(MCIAA)*

http://mciaa.gov.ph/Images/Index/MCIAA%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Manila International Airport Authority (MIAA) Public Affairs Office or 
Customer Relations Center

http://125.60.203.88
/miaa/images/stories/Downloads/MIAA_FOI_Ma

nual.pdf
http://125.60.203.88

/miaa/images/stories/Downloads/FOI_Request_
Form_Annex_B.pdf

Marawi Resort Hotel, Incorporated (MRHI)* No Manual

Masaganang Sakahan, Inc. (MSI)*

http://www.msi.gov.ph/images/pdf_files/foi-
manual.pdf

Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency 
Seal

Metropolitan Waterworks and Sewerage System - 
Corporate Office (MWSS - CO) MWSS Corporate Office Corporate Planning Department Ronald Atara 433-3987 info@mwss.gov.ph http://mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/MWSS-

CO-FOI-Manual_amended-ver-170718-1.pdf

Metropolitan Waterworks and Sewerage System - 
Regulatory Office (MWSS - RO)

Public Information 
Department, OCR

Carlito E. Espallardo
Acting Department Manager

435-8900 foi@ro.mwss.gov.ph
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-
FOI-Manual.pdfPublic Information 

Department, OCR
Alternate: Ma. Karmela B. 

Bueno, Secretary

National Dairy Authority (NDA) National Dairy Authority (NDA) BAI Compound, Visayas 
Avenue, Diliman, Q.C Karen Joy U. Manalo (632) 926-0733 

chinglumanta@yahoo.com 
ndaoastaff2016@gmail.com 
karenjoymanalo@yahoo.com

http://www.nda.da.gov.
ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%

20Approved.pdf

National Development Company (NDC)
NDC Building, 116 Tordesillas St

Salcedo Village, 1227 Makati 
City

Atty. Cheryl P. Ann 840-48-38
http://www.ndc.gov.

ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%
20MANUAL.pdf

National Electrification Administration (NEA)* http://www.nea.gov.
ph/component/content/article/205

National Food Authority (NFA)*
http://www.nfa.gov.

ph/images/files/Transparency/foi/peoplesfoiman
ual/part1.peoplesfoim.pdf

National Home Mortgage Finance Corporation 
(NHMFC)*

http://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/transparency-
seal/i_agencies_mandate_vision_mission_listof

manuals/foi-manual/FOI-Manual2017.pdf

National Housing Authority (NHA)

PAD Main

RAUL F. BEN
Action

Officer/Community
Relations Specialist

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

http://www.lwua.gov.ph/FOI/FOI-Peoples%20Manual.pdf
http://www.lwua.gov.ph/FOI/FOI-Peoples%20Manual.pdf
http://lcp.gov.ph/images/Transparency/LCP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://lcp.gov.ph/images/Transparency/LCP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://mciaa.gov.ph/Images/Index/MCIAA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://mciaa.gov.ph/Images/Index/MCIAA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/MWSS-CO-FOI-Manual_amended-ver-170718-1.pdf
http://mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/MWSS-CO-FOI-Manual_amended-ver-170718-1.pdf
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.nda.da.gov.ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%20Approved.pdf
http://www.nda.da.gov.ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%20Approved.pdf
http://www.nda.da.gov.ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%20Approved.pdf
http://www.ndc.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.ndc.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.ndc.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nea.gov.ph/component/content/article/205
http://www.nea.gov.ph/component/content/article/205
http://www.nfa.gov.ph/images/files/Transparency/foi/peoplesfoimanual/part1.peoplesfoim.pdf
http://www.nfa.gov.ph/images/files/Transparency/foi/peoplesfoimanual/part1.peoplesfoim.pdf
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http://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/i_agencies_mandate_vision_mission_listofmanuals/foi-manual/FOI-Manual2017.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

CRIOD
MARICRIS G. MANINIT 

Assistant Action 
Officer/Information Officer A

Loc. 108 & 109
Loc. 172 & 173 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

PAD Main

MARICRIS T.
BAUTISTA

Desk Officer 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

ARMINA GAIL S. AARON
Information Analyst 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

JOHN CHRISOPHER
A. AUSTRIA

Information Officer B

 Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

LORRAINE P. PUZON
 Information Officer B 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

JENNIFER T. BALANZA
Information Assistant 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

SANDRA M. ARNIÑO
Data Encoder/Controller

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

CPO 

CHINITA T. SAN
JUAN 

Sr. Corporate Planning 
Analyst

loc. 321 to 327
(632) 920-0882 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

COSO
JOSEFA B. RODRIGUEZ 

Estate Management 
Specialist

loc. 401 to 405
(632) 921-7893 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

OCS
PANFILO H. CASAMA
 Sr. Computer Operator

loc. 271 to 273
(632) 928-5231 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

INFO DIVISION 
PIDES AURA J.

ORATA 
Information Officer A 

Loc. 241 & 242
(632) 921-4066 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

HRMD

CHARLITO E. SINGIAN 
Sr. Industrial Relations 
Development Officer B

Loc. 251 to 259
(632) 922-7767 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

LEGAL
ARIEL A. ESTEBAN 

Sr. Computer Operator
Loc. 141 to 144
(632) 928-9177 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

GSD
EMELITA I. GARCIA 
Supervising Materials 

Planning Officer

Loc. 471 & 472
(632) 921-9577 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

GSD CRD CRESTITA S. TAYAO 
Division Manager B 

Loc. 491
(632) 927-1093 support.crd.gsd@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

FMD 
MARILYN A. VALDEHUEZA

Administrative
Services Officer A

Loc. 331 to 337
(632) 928-5255 support.admin.fmd@nha.go

v.ph

 ACCTG – GAD EDITHA M. OCAMPO
Division Manager A 

Loc. 204 & 205
(632) 926-5820 support.gad.acctg@nha.go

v.ph

ACCTG

MARILYN V.
HERNANDO

Administrative Services 
Officer A

Loc. 202 to 203
(632) 922-8214)

support.admin.acctg@nha.
gov.ph

TREAS

TERESITA R.
JUROGUAS

Administrative Services 
Officer A

Loc. 191 to 199
(632) 921-7830

support.admin.treas@nha.g
ov.ph

CRIOD

EUFEMIA N.
DOCTOR 

Senior Project Planning and 
Development Officer

Loc. 172 & 173
(632) 923-0405

support.admin.criod@nha.g
ov.ph

LDD
GREGORIA R. ALFECHE

Division Manager A 
Loc. 261 to 263
(632) 923-0409 support.pprd.ldd@nha.gov.

ph

 RDSD
DENESSE B. HANDUMON

Resettlement & Development 
Officer A

Loc. 111 to 115
(632) 922-2058

support.admin.rdsd@nha.g
ov.ph

POSSO ROMAN E. MACATANGAY
Principal Engineer A

Loc. 281 to 283
(632) 922-3318

support.admin.posso@nha.
gov.ph

HTDO
MEREDEL A. PERALTA

Project Planning & 
Development Officer

Loc. 421 to 427
(632) 929-5850

support.admin.htdo@nha.g
ov.ph

CIED
EMERITA M. RIVERA

 Administrative Services 
Officer B

Loc. 221 to 223
(632) 922-3002

support.admin.cied@nha.g
ov.ph

EMD
EDITHA O. STA. CRUZ
Administrative Services 

Officer A

Loc. 181 to 187
(632) 926-5820

support.admin.emd@nha.g
ov.ph

NCR
CAROLINA J. TABIA

Program Executive Assistant 
B

Loc. 341
(632) 923-0386

support.admin.ncr@nha.go
v.ph

NCL

ELIZABETH E. AGUILAR
Program Community 

Relations Chief A
Loc. 431 to 429
(632) 922-3325

support.admin.ncl@nha.go
v.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

SLB

AR. FLORENTINO 
CARMELO C. ARCEO

Program Division Manager A
Loc. 451 to 453
(632) 922-3319

support.admin.slb@nha.go
v.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

CARMENCITA V. CALPO
Program Finance Officer B

Loc. 451 to 453
(632) 922-3319 support.admin.slb@nha.go

v.ph

VMO
MYRNA P. GARIN 

Program Office Community 
Relations Specialist

Loc. 121 to 124
(632) 922-8577

support.admin.vamo@nha.
gov.ph

MMO 
CORAZON P. ANDRADE 

Program Community 
Relations Specialist

Loc. 131 to 135 support.admin.mamo@nha.
gov.ph

West Sector 1

ADELAIDA MIRA
Clerk Processor A

(632) 255-6190
(632) 521-5104
(632) 254-5527

support.admin.west1@nha.
gov.ph

FRANCISCO DEVARAS, JR. 
Sr. Community Relations 

Specialist

(632) 716-2433
(632) 716-7582

support.admin.west1@nha.
gov.ph

West Sector 2
Smokey Mountain 

Development & Reclamation 
Project (SMDRP)

MILAJI G. MENDEZ
Acting Administrative 
Services Assistant B 

(632) 254-1789 support.admin.west2@nha.
gov.ph

MARY GRACE S. ALMAYDA
Sr. Community Relations 

Officer 
(632) 254-1789 

support.admin.west2@nha.
gov.ph

North Sector 2 Dagat Dagatan
Development Project (DDDP)

MARIA LOURDES P. 
GARCIA

Estate Management 
Supervisor B

(632) 282-6426
(632) 282-6427 support.admin.north2@nha.

gov.ph

CATHARINE D. BAUTISTA
Sr. Corporate Accounts 

Analyst

(632) 282-6426
(632) 282-6427 support.admin.north2@nha.

gov.ph

NCR North Sector 2 Bagong 
Barrio

ROSEMARIE P. MANALO
Estate Management 

Specialist 
(632) 709-9655 support.admin.north2@nha.

gov.ph

East Sector 1 
FE M. BABIERRA

Sr. Community Relations 
Officer

Loc. 441 & 442
(632) 426-6707 support.admin.east1@nha.

gov.ph

East Sector 2 NELIA B. VICENTE
Community Relations Chief B

(632) 656-8114
(632) 645-5912 support.admin.east2@nha.

gov.ph

South Sector 1

VERGIE P. GARAY
Cashier B (632) 846-8829 support.admin.south1@nha

.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

South Sector 1 JOCELYN A. BAYONA
Sr. Livelihood Development 

Officer

(632) 846-7844
(632) 8040519 support.admin.south1@nha

.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

South Sector 2

EDNA LUCIA G. BISQUERA
Southville 3 Community 

Relations Officer 
(632) 869-9507 support.admin.south2@nha

.gov.ph

GERARDO B. SUYAT
Cashier A (632) 838-4183 support.admin.south2@nha

.gov.ph
JIMMY L. CAÑETE

Acting Administrative Officer (632) 837-1227 support.admin.south2@nha
.gov.ph

National Government Center 
(NGC)

LINA S. FUENSALIDA
Project Evaluation Officer I

(632) 428-2629
(632) 430-3949

support.admin.ngc@nha.go
v.ph

Region III A
� Sapang Palay

Resettlement
Project

� Liberty Farms

LAARNI E. SAN DIEGO
Upgrading Project
Financial Planning

Specialist B

0998-9687936 support.admin.sprp@nha.gov.ph

Region III A
� Sapang Palay

Resettlement
Project

Liberty Farms

FATIMA Y. MACALALAG
Upgrading Project
Financial Planning

Specialist B

0998-9687936 support.admin.sprp@nha.gov.ph

Towerville Community DAISY D. MARIÑAS
Relations Chief B 0998-9687981 support.admin.towerville@nha.gov.

ph

Towerville Estate
ROSALIO N.
PLASENCIA 
Supervisor A 

0998-9687981 support.admin.towerville@nha.gov.
ph

Pabahay 2000

LILIOSA S.FARRALES
 Estate Supervisor B 0909-9455889 support.admin.pabahay@nha.gov.

ph
FLORDELINA J.

RASDAS 
Supervising  Livelihood 

Center 

0909-9455889 support.admin.pabahay@nha.gov.
ph

Region 1/CAR 1
CHARITA S. RASAY 

 Sr. Community Relations 
Officer 

(074) 300-1993 support.admin.baguio@nha.gov.ph

Region 2/CAR 2 CHERYLL D.MORENO
 Supervising Architect

(078) 844-4342
(045) 961-1248 support.admin.reg2@nha.gov.ph

Region III B
� Pampanga

� Bataan
� Zambales

LORNA C. IGNACIO
Estate Supervisor C 

(045) 860-5163
(045) 961-1248 support.admin.pampanga@nha.

gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

Region III B
� Pampanga

� Bataan
� Zambales

MARIA ELIZABETH C. 
SUNGA

Principal Engineer C 

(045) 860-5163
(045) 961-1248 support.admin.pampanga@nha.

gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

Region III B
� Tarlac

� Nueva Ecija
� Aurora

JAMES C. SUNGA
Estate Management 

Specialist 
(045) 491-4678 support.admin.tarlac@nha.gov.ph

� KKTV
� Southville 2
� Dasmariñas
Bagong Bayan

� Paliparan

ENGR. DANTE M. ANGULO
Division Manager A (046) 605-0322 support.admin.dasma@nha.gov.ph

� General Mariano
Alvarez (GMA),

Cavite
� SP

� Bulihan Sites &
Services Project
� Southville 3A

ENGR. ALPH L. ORTICIO
Project Manager (046) 460-4542 support.admin.gma@nha.gov.ph

� Batangas
� Quezon

� Southville 7

ENGR. MA. BELINDA V. 
SEVALLA

Division Manager A
(043) 756-2198  support.admin.sv7@nha.gov.ph

Southville 1, 4, 5, 5A & 6

ENGR. RAYMUND N. ABAD
Division Manager A (049) 568-0298 support.admin.sv1@nha.gov.ph

� Bagong Nayon,
Antipolo, Rizal

� Southville 9 & 10,
Tanay, Rizal

ENGR. LORENZO D. 
PINEDA

Project Manager (632) 261-1066 lorenzo.pineda.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Kasiglahan Village
1 (KV)

� Southville 8A, B &
C, Rodriguez, Rizal

ELIZABETH M. MATIPO
Division Manager A 

(632) 506-8816
0998-9687941 eliizabeth.matipo.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Albay
� Catanduanes

BARBARA A. CLARINO
 Project Manager 

(054) 472-3257
0917-5386071 support.admin.naga@nha.gov.ph

barbara.clarino.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Camarines Sur
� Camarines Norte

ENGR. CRISTINA A. 
CABANGON

 Project Manager 
0917-5386071 cristina.cabangon.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Sorsogon
� Masbate 

ENGR. MANUEL 
SALVADORA

Officer in Charge 
0920-4609586 support.admin.sorsogon@nha.gov.

ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

� Mindoro
� Marinduque

� Romblon
� Palawan

AMELIA C. ROMERO
Division Manager A 

(048) 434-4031
(048) 433-2636 support.admin.palawan@nha.gov.

ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

Iloilo MA. LUZ S. YSATAM
 Project Manager (033) 321-6196 support.admin.iloilo@nha.gov.ph

 Bacolod

MARISSA L. MURILLO
 Sr. Community Relations 

Officer
(034) 433-7911
(034) 433-2181 support.admin.bacolod@nha.gov.

ph

Cebu
GRACE V. SOLIS

 Community Relations Chief B (032) 232-9053
(032) 232-9048 support.admin.cebu@nha.gov.ph

Tacloban MARILYN C. LAUZON
  Project Manager 

(053) 523-7095
(053) 832-4085 support.admin.tacloban@nha.gov.

ph

Zamboanga City
HANZEL C. HOFFDAHL

District Office Community 
Relations Officer 

(062) 925-1384 support.admin.zambo@nha.gov.ph

Pagadian City Regional Office
SHARON C. FERRER

Sr. Community Relations 
Officer 

(062) 925-1384 support.admin.pagadian@nha.gov.
ph

Cagayan de Oro Regional 
Office

ROSITA C. PINONGCOS
Community Relations Officer (088) 856-8778

(088) 309-0453 support.admin.cdo@nha.gov.ph

 Cagayan de Oro Regional 
Office

IVY N. TABLANDO
Community Relations Officer

(088) 856-8778
(088) 856-8765 support.admin.cdo@nha.gov.ph

Davao City Regional Office
ROSARIO Q. CAMARILLO

Community Relations Chief B
(082) 221-2002
(082) 856-8778 support.admin.davao@nha.gov.ph

 Koronadal Regional Office

DORCAS A. ODI
Community Relations 

Specialist

(083) 228-8650
(083) 553-2608 support.admin.koronadal@nha.

gov.ph

General Santos City District 
Office

MARK JAY B. TADEJE
Supervising Engineer A

(083) 228-8650
(083) 553-2608

support.admin.gensan@nha.gov.
ph

 Kidapawan City District Office ELLEN B. WALSH
Supervising Engineer A (064) 577-1697 support.admin.kidapawan@nha.

gov.ph

Butuan City Regional Office
ELLEN T. CAGUINDANGAN

Sr. Community Relations 
Officer

(085) 342-5279 support.admin.butuan@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Irrigation Administration (NIA)

1

 Bayaoas,
Urdaneta City,
Pangasinan Oscar S. Navata (075) 632 2776 niaregion1.pro@gmail.com

http://www.nia.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.

pdf

2
 Minante 1,

Cauayan City,
Isabela

Dorothy Belle C. de
Leon

(078) 307 1681 niacag02@yahoo.com.ph

3
Tambobong,
San Rafael,

Bulacan
Eliseo V. Bitangcol (044) 766 2467 nia03@gmail.com

4-A National Highway, Santa Clara 
Sur, Pila, Laguna Marietta M. dela Cruz (049) 559 0726 niaregion4a@yahoo.com

4-B Bayanan II, Calapan City, Oriental MindoroAileen Vernice A.Bahia (043) 288 2367 nia4b_mimaropa@yahoo.com

5 Panganiban Drive, Naga City Eduardo G. Yu (054) 473 8967 strive_nia5@yahoo.com

6 Tacas, Jaro, Iloilo City Marites Bolinas (033) 329 6596 niaregion6@gmail.com

7 J.A. Clarin St., Dao District,
Tagbilaran City Anthony O. Alonzo (038) 501 9544 niaregion7@yahoo.com 

8 Marasbaras,
Tacloban City Lilia V. Dapuran (053) 232 6743 paolomon80@gmail.com

9 Tawagan, Labangan, 
Zamboanga del Sur Maria Teresa A. Empleo (062) 215 4167 empleo.mariateresa@gmail.com

10 Villarin St., Carmen, Cagayan de 
Oro Janeta G. Larono (088) 858 3256 niareg10@yahoo.com

11 Bolton St.,
Davao City Bernadette Robin (082) 224 0717 badette_robin@yahoo.com

12 Villarica, Midsayap, Cotobato Evelyn A. Bragasin (064) 229 8562 nia_region12@yahoo.com

13 (CARAGA) Bancasi,
Butuan City Jane Huqueriza (085) 342 5353 niacaraga13@yahoo.com.ph

Cordillera Administrative 
Region (CAR) Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet Mylene I. Malecdan (074) 422 5064 niaregioncar@yahoo.com.ph

Magat River Integrated 
Irrigation System (MRIIS)

Minante 1, Cauayan City, 
Isabela Melissa C. Agbisit (078) 307 0288 niamriis_HO@yahoo.com

Upper Pampanga River 
Integrated Irrigation System 

(UPRIIS)

Maharlika Highway, Cabanatuan 
City Maria Isobel F. Padolina (044) 958 9707 upriispr_desk@yahoo.com

Negros Island Region (NIR) Celis St., Bago City, Negros 
Occidental Florentina Magbanua (034) 461 0494 nianegrosislandrio@yahoo.com

Agno River Irrigation System 
Extension Project (ARISEP)

Tumana East, Rosales, 
Pangasinan Ceniza T. Tolentino (075) 7091 

http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
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National Irrigation Administration (NIA)

Balog-balog
Multipurpose

Project (BBMP) Matatalaib, Tarlac City Edgar Ubaldo (045) 982 0443

http://www.nia.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.

pdf

Casecnan Multipurpose 
Irrigation and Power Project 

(CMIPP) Phase II

Central Luzon State University 
Compound, Science City of 

Muñoz, Nueva Ecija Mildred G. Cruz (044) 456 0272

Pinipisakan Irrigation Project Capitol Site, Brgy. Dalakit, 
Catarman, Northern Samar Estelita S. Sumile (055) 500 9150

Jalaur River Multipurpose 
Project (JRMP) Brgy. Tacas, Jaro, Iloilo City Steve Cordero (033) 320 5510

Malitubog Maridagao

Irrigation
Project (MMIP)

Villarica

Midsayap, Cotobato Sally Sangeban (064) 229 8843

National Irrigation Sector 
Rehabilitation and 

Improvement Project (NISRIP)

4/F Bldg B,National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman, 

Quezon City
Ana Paula C.Estanislao (02) 929 6071 local 222 

Participatory
Irrigation

Development
Project (PIDP)

4/F IEC Bldg., National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman,

Quezon City
Ma. Victoria J. Mamaril (02) 927 7270

Small Reservoir Irrigation 
Project (SRIP)

6/F Bldg A, National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman, 

Quezon City
Olivia G. Ortile (02) 926 1601 

Comprehensive Agrarian 
Reform Program – Irrigation 

Component (CARP-IC)

4/F IEC Bldg, National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman, 

Quezon City
Ma. Theresa C. Lee (02) 928 8841 

National Kidney and Transplant Institute (NKTI)* Management Services Office NKTI East Avenue, Diliman, 
Quezon City, 1100 (02) 981-0300

https://nkti.gov.
ph/images/transparency/XIV/XIV/NKTI_FOI_Ma

nual.pdf

National Power Corporation (NAPOCOR)

Central Records and
Technical Documents
Divison, Head Office

Ground Floor NPCOBC
Quezon Ave. corner BIR Rd. 

Diliman Quezon City
Roel M. Manansala 921-3541 local 5256, 5467, 

5456, 5457

https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-
FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf

HR and Administration 
Division Mindanao 

Generations Mindanao 
Regional Center (MRC)

Maria Cristina, Iligan City Miriam Dannette S. Roque (063) 223-4320

Administration and Finance 
Division SPUG Luzon 
Operations Department

Km 36 Quirino Highway cor. 
Newtown Rd., Brgy. Minuyan, 
San Jose Del Monte, Bulacan

Lolita B. Chavez 920-6120 loc. 3101 or 927-
8624

http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
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Administration and Finance
Division SPUG Visayas
Operations Department

6F BF Building Escario St. 
Capitol, Cebu City Reynaldo M. Regis 02 256-3695 or 412-6621

https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-
FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf

Administration and Finance 
Division SPUG Mindanao 

Operations Department

Governor Camins, Avenue 
Extension, Zamboanga City Conrad D. Isahac 63 62 992-7754

or 990-2920

National Tobacco Administration (NTA) National Tobacco 
Administration (NTA)

Panay Avenue Cor. Scout Reyes 
St. Quezon City Neyo Valdez (632) 372-3188 nta_oad@yahoo.com 

nmevaldez@gmail.com
http://www.nta.da.gov.

ph/images/NTAFOImanual.pdf

National Transmission Corporation (TRANSCO)

Office of the President

Transco Head Office 2nd flr, 
Transco. Main Building, Cor. BIR 

Rd. Agham Rd., Diliman, 
Quezon City

Teresa Alzona (02) 902-1500 Local 1534 tsalzona@transco.ph

https://www.transco.
ph/downloads/FOICOMPLIANCE2017.pdf

Concession Contract 
Management Group (CCMG)

 Transco Head Office
2nd Flr. Transco Main Building, 

Cor. BIR Rd., Agham Rd. 
Diliman Quezon City

Angelita D. Balisbis (02) 902-1500 local 1566 adbalisbil@transco.ph

Legal and Row Land 
Management Services Group 

(LRLMSG)

Transco Head Office
2nd Flr. Transco Main Building, 

Cor. BIR Rd. Agham Rd., 
Diliman, Quezon City

Michelle F. Pineda (02) 902-1500 loc. 1539 mfpineda@transco.ph

Corporate Services Group 
(CSG) 

Transco Head Office
Ground Floor Transco Main 

Building Cor. BIR Rd. Agham 
Rd. Diliman, Quezon City

Lorena J. Parreno (02) 902-1500 local 1522 ljparreno@transco.ph

Transco Baguio Economic 
Zone

PEZA Administration Bldg. 
Loakan Rd. Baguio City Ma. Anne Russel Anden (074) 447-3958 mananden@transco.ph

Transco-(AFAB) Authority of 
the Freeport Area of Bataan AFAB Administration Bldg. 

Mariveles, Bataan Michelle P. Agunos (047) 935-7554 mpagunos@transco.ph

Transco-Cebu Satellite Office Sedaville Residential Bldg. 
Nasipit, Talamban, Cebu City Hannah Kristin Abrahan (032) 412-1667 hgabrahan@transco.ph

Transco-Davao Satellite Office NOC Compound Kumintang St. 
Mintal, Davao City Ruby Noelle J. Meneses 0975-780-0656 rjmensec@transco.ph

Natural Resources Development Corporation 
(NRDC)*** No Manual

Nayong Pilipino Foundation (NPF)*** No Manual

North Davao Mining Corporation (NDMC)*** No Manual

North Luzon Railways Corporation (NorthRail)* http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts7.php

Northeastern Luzon Pacific Coastal Service Inc. 
(NLPCSI)*** No Manual

https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.nta.da.gov.ph/images/NTAFOImanual.pdf
http://www.nta.da.gov.ph/images/NTAFOImanual.pdf
https://www.transco.ph/downloads/FOICOMPLIANCE2017.pdf
https://www.transco.ph/downloads/FOICOMPLIANCE2017.pdf
http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts7.php
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Northern Foods Corporation (NFC)*
http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-
22Sept2017.pdf

Occupational Safety and Health Center (OSHC)

Maritess DP Sison
Records Officer II

929-6036 to 39, fax no. 929-
6030

queries@oshc.dole.gov.ph

http://www.oshc.dole.gov.
ph/images/documents/GCG%20Mandated%

20Postings/Financial%20and%20Operational%
20Matters/foi%20peoples%20manual%20for%

20posting.pdf

http://www.oshc.dole.gov.
ph/images/documents/transparency/MEMO%

20343-18%20FOI%20Program.pdf

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 2)

c/o DOLE RO 2

2F DOLE RO2 Building, Dalan 
na pappabalo REgional 

Government Center
Carig, Tuguegarao City, 

Cagayan 3500

Engr. Karen B. Matusalem
Administrative Officer II

0998-591-490 (078) 396 1673 oshc_ro2@yahoo.com.ph

One-Stop Shop Processing 
Center for OFW

Clark  Polytechnic, Jose Abad 
Santos Ave.

Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga

Elisa Faye I. Baldevarona
Administrative Officer II 0977-754-5197 reu.3oshc@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU-4A)

4th Flr., Andenson Bldg. II, 
Parian, Calamba City, Laguna

Engr. Marc Patrick C. Agno
Industrial Hygienist III

(049) 545 0294, 0998 968 
4849 oshc_r4a@yahoo.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU-5)

Dona Aurora St., Old Albay, 
Legaspi City 4500

Mark James S. Andayog, RM, 
RN, MAN

Research Analyst I

(05) 481 0768, (052) 742 
4058, 0998 968 4853

oshcro5@gmail.com, 
oshcbicol@gmail.com, 

mjsandayog@gmail

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 6)

Swan Jose Bldg., Commission 
Civit St., Jaro, Iloilo City

Melveem M. Melocoton, RN
Administrative Officer II (033) 503 4610, 0998 968 

5852 oshc.region6@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 7)

6F DILE Bldg., Gorordo Ave., 
cor. Gen. Maxilom Ave., Cebu 

City Engr. Gines P. Timosa
Engineer II

(032) 266 8382, (032) 266 
9580, 0919 384 9348 oshcregion7@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 8)

DOLE Bldg., Trece Martires, 
Tacloban City, Leyte Engr. Maria Elena L. Diez

Administrative Officer II
(053) 832 3056, 0998 591 

4897
oshc.reu8@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 10)

G/F Montecarlo Bldg., RER 
Subd., Kauswagan Highway, 

Cagayan de Oro City
Liezl Anne Marie P. Lee, RN

Nurse II

(088) 851 1233, 0917 861 
4190 oshcreu10@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 11)

4F Davao Ching Printers Inc 
(DCPI) Bldg., dacudao Avee., 

cor. Lakandula St., Agdao, 
Davao City

Engr. Jennifer B. Talo
Engineer II

(082) 227 4289, 0998 968 
4854 oshcregionxi@yahoo.com.ph

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU-CARAGA)

Nimfa Tiu Bldg., J.P. Rosales 
Ave., Butuan City

Engr. Christian Lee Naguit
Engineer II 0947 440 3737 oshc_caraga@yahoo.com

http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-22Sept2017.pdf
http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-22Sept2017.pdf
http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-22Sept2017.pdf
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Palacio Del Gobernador Condominium 
Corporation (PDGCC)

PDGCC Administration Office 
Basement Palacio del 

Gobernador Cond. 
Corporation

Andres Soriano Ave, cor. 
General Luna St. Gloria S. Papa palaciodelgobernador@ymail.com http://www.pdgcc.gov.ph/pdgcc-freedom-of-

information-manual/

Partido Development Administration (PDA)* Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency

PEA Tollway Corporation (PEATC)* ***Unable to open website https://peatc.gov.ph/governance/foi-manual 
(website unaccessible)

People's Television Network, Inc. (PTNI)* http://corp.ptv.ph/foi-manual-final-copy-from-
pcoo-2/

Philippine Aerospace Development Corporation 
(PADC)*** No Manual

Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation 
(PAGCOR)

Public Assistance Officers of 
PAGCOR, under

the supervision of the 
Security Department, who 

hold offices at the lobbies of 
the

PAGCOR offices

http://www.pagcor.
ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-

manual-07-18-2017.pdf

Philippine Center for Economic Development 
(PCED)

Ma. Teresa B. Tueres 927-9686 loc 206 teresatueres@pced.gov.ph http://www.pced.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/02/PCED-FOI-v2.pdfJuliet R. Gordulan-Caparas 927-9686 loc 242 jrgordulan@econ.upd.edu.ph

Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

PCSO Head Office
Central Records and Library

Division
General Services Department

11/F Sun Plaza Building, Shaw
Boulevard cor. Princeton St.,

Mandaluyong City

Records Officer IV/
Librarian III 706-9085  crld@pcso.gov.ph

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

PCSO Quezon City
Extension Office

Charity Assistance 
Department

Radiotherapy Bldg, Lung Center 
of

the Philippines Complex, 
Quezon

Avenue, Quezon City

Margarita S. Rambayon
Communication

Equipment Operator V
(02) 426-3735 mrambayon@pcso.gov.ph

PCSO Quezon City
Extension Office

Medical Services Department

Radiotherapy Bldg, Lung Center 
of the Philippines Complex, 

Quezon Avenue, Quezon City

Joseph L. Manjares
Administrative Officer III 9175182477 jmanjares@pcso.gov.ph

joseph_manjares@yahoo.com
Romelle T. Dela Peña

Social Welfare Officer III 9282882196 rdelapena@pcso.gov.ph
romellelin@yahoo.com

PCSO Manila Extension
Office

Security and Production
Department

San Marcelino, Ermita, Manila

Fredalen L. Reyes
Records Officer III

(02) 522-4613 (02) 522-1187
 freyes@pcso.gov.ph

Junett K. Sangil
OIC-Division Chief/PPCO IV

jsangil@pcso.gov.ph 
sangiljunett@yahoo.com 

Benguet

PPC Building, Post Office Loop,
Upper Session Road, Baguio 

City,
Benguet

Juaymah Ngalatan
Acting Administrative Officer (074)422-4462 benguet@pcso.gov.ph

http://www.pdgcc.gov.ph/pdgcc-freedom-of-information-manual/
http://www.pdgcc.gov.ph/pdgcc-freedom-of-information-manual/
http://corp.ptv.ph/foi-manual-final-copy-from-pcoo-2/
http://corp.ptv.ph/foi-manual-final-copy-from-pcoo-2/
http://www.pagcor.ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-manual-07-18-2017.pdf
http://www.pagcor.ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-manual-07-18-2017.pdf
http://www.pagcor.ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-manual-07-18-2017.pdf
http://www.pced.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/PCED-FOI-v2.pdf
http://www.pced.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/PCED-FOI-v2.pdf
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Cagayan Barrio Palca, Tuao Cagayan Anabel Turingan
Administrative Officer III 9178831419 cagayanvalley@pcso.gov.ph 

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Ilocos Norte (B)

G/F Municipal Trial Court 
Building,

Brgy. 3, San Ildefonso, San
Nicolas, Ilocos Norte

 Catherine Batara
Administrative Officer I (077)670-7928 ilocosnorte@pcso.gov.ph

Ilocos Sur (C)
G/F, City Hall, National Highway,

Brgy. Calaoa-an, Candon
City, Ilocos Sur

Mary Jane Claridad
Administrative Officer III ilocossur@pcso.gov.ph 

Isabela Old RHU Building, Africano St.,
Cauayan, Isabela City, Isabela

Marie Fe Turingan
Administrative Officer III  (078)652-3148 isabela@pcso.gov.ph 

La Union (B) G/F, Legislative Bldg.,San Juan,
La Union 

Loreto Vasquez
Administrative Officer I (072) 687-1364 launion@pcso.gov.ph 

Mountain Province (C) 
Bontoc Municipal Hall, Bontoc,

Mountain Province Evelio Andy Timario
Administrative Officer III

mountainprovince@pcso.gov
.ph

ernielidancel@yahoo.com

Pangasinan

G/F, North Wing, Legislative
Bldg.,Brgy Anonas,Urdaneta 

City,
Pangasinan

Ma. Luisa Javinar
Administrative Officer III (075)656-2969 pangasinan@pcso.gov.ph 

Bataan New Hermosa Public Market and
Trade Center, Brgy. Palihan,

Hermosa, Bataan
Marie Fe Turingan

Administrative Officer III
(047)791-4612
(047)237-1153 bataan@pcso.gov.ph 

Bulacan 
Provincial Capitol Compound

Malolos City, Bulacan Nilda Sangalang
Administrative Officer III

(044)796-1395
(044)662-4177
(044) 305-0387 bulacan@pcso.gov.ph 

Nueva Ecija
Old Capitol Compound, Burgos
Ave., Cabanatuan City, Nueva

Ecija
Alberto Penetrante

Administrative Officer III
(044)486-6066
(044)958-3048 nuevaecija@pcso.gov.ph 

Pampanga 
2/F, Marina Arcade Building, 

Brgy.
Dau, Mabalacat City, Pampanga

Deily Rosa Laresma
Administrative Officer III  (045)625-3918 pampanga@pcso.gov.ph 

Tarlac Hospital Drive, Brgy. San
Vicente, Tarlac City, Tarlac Carmelita Velasco

Administrative Officer III
(045)982-7199
(045)982-7198 tarlac@pcso.gov.ph 
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Zambales

2/F, James L. Gordon Ave.,
Market and Mall, Gordon Ave.,
Brgy., Pag-asa, Olongapo City,

Zambales
Catherine Villegas

Acting Administrative Officer (047)222-0797  zambales@pcso.gov.ph

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Nueva Vizcaya (B) 
G/F, Municipal Hall Bldg.,

Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya
Byron Bumanglag

OIC-Financial
Management Officer I

nuevavizcaya@pcso.gov.ph
bcube0311@yahoo.com

Aurora 

Old Hospital Building, San Luis 
St.,

Brgy. 5, Baler, Aurora
Leopoldo Atacador

Acting Admin Officer

aurora@pcso.gov.ph
jungatacador@yahoo.com

Kalinga City Hall Compound, Tabuk,
Kalinga Apayao 

Beverly Daracan
Acting Cashier kalinga@pcso.gov.ph 

Batangas Int B., Morada St., Brgy. I, Lipa
City, Batangas 

Brenda de Guzman
Acting Administrative

Officer
(043)702-6728 batangas@pcso.gov.ph

Cavite Municipal Hall, Kawit, Cavite
Cherry Rose Ballestamon

Acting Administrative
Officer

 (046)484-7501
loc.122 

cavite@pcso.gov.ph

Laguna 
East Gate, Alonte Sports Arena,

Brgy. Zapote, Biñan City, 
Laguna

Romeo Velasco
Administrative Officer III

(02)420-8263
(049)545-4070 laguna@pcso.gov.ph 

Marinduque (B)
New Admin. Bldg., Capitol

Compound, Brgy. Santol, Boac,
Marinduque

John Bernard Luna
OIC-Financial

Management Officer I

marinduquebranch@pcso.go
v.ph

Oriental Mindoro Centro ng Kabataan Compound,
Brgy. Sta. Isabel, Calapan City 

Jonalyn Francsico
Social Welfare Officer II (043) 288-2467 

orientalmindorobranch@pcs
o.gov.ph

Occidental Mindoro (C)

Brgy. Central San Jose,
Occidental Mindoro (opposite 

side
fronting San Jose District 

Hospital)

Rowena Rebaldo
Administrative Officer III

occidentalmindorobranch@p
cso.gov.ph

Palawan 

City Coliseum, Brgy. San Pedro,
National Highway, Puerto 

Princesa

Charo Queño
Acting Administrative

Officer

(048) 434-5523
(048) 723-3197

palawanbranch@pcso.gov.p
h

Quezon Trade and Investment Center,
Brgy. Isabang, Tayabas City 

 Rizali Gayeta
Cashier III (042) 373-5869 quezon@pcso.gov.ph
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Rizal 

G/F, GSO Bldg. Cainta 
Municipal

Hall compound, Cainta Rizal
Cecilia Cruz

Administrative Officer III
532-1723
532-1296 rizal@pcso.gov.ph 

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Albay 

G/F, Capitol Annex Bldg., 
Legaspi

City

Ricardo Morata
Acting Administrative

Officer

albay@pcso.gov.ph

Sorsogon (B)
Motorpool, Dr. Fernando B. 

Duran
Sr., Hosp. Macaboy, Sorsogon

City

Giselle Gerona
Administrative Officer I

sorsogonbranch@pcso.gov.
ph

Camarines Sur Jesse M. Robredo Coliseum, 
Naga
City 

Julma Serrano
Administrative Officer III (054) 472-8937 

camnortebranch@pcso.gov.
ph

Camarines Norte (B)

Provincial Capitol Compound, F.
Pimentel St., Daet, Camarines

Norte
In process 

Eric Basit
Administrative Officer I camsur@pcso.gov.ph 

Masbate (C)
Masbate Provincial Hospital
Compound, Masbate Road,

Masbate City

Margie Pecson
Acting Administrative

Officer

masbate@pcso.gov.ph

Romblon (C)

Upper Ground Floor, Bldg. 1,
Romblon Provincial Hospital, 

Brgy.
Liwanag, Odiongan Romblon

 Renato Ludovice
Acting Cash Clerk romblon@pcso.gov.ph

Aklan (B) Provincial Capitol Compound,
Kalibo, Aklan 

Therese Pamintuan
Administrative Officer I (036) 500-7406 aklanbranch@pcso.gov.ph 

Antique (B) 2/F, RHU Bldg., San Jose Trade
Town, San Jose de Buenavista,

Antique 

Jonah Mae Morales
Administrative Officer I (036)545-0120 antiquebranch@pcso.gov.ph 

Bohol
New Capitol Compound, C.

Marapao St., Tagbilaran
City, Bohol

Algy Castañeda
Administrative Officer III (038)501-7011 boholbranch@pcso.gov.ph 

Capiz (B) Provincial Capitol, Capiz, Roxas
City

Aprle Grace Cañete
Administrative Officer I (036)620-1149 

pcsocapizbranch@pcso.gov.
ph
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Cebu

G/F, PCSO Bldg. S. Osmeña 
St.,

North Reclamation Area, Cebu
City

Maura Eliza Valesco
Administrative Officer III

(032)231-7275
(032)234-4145 cebubranch@pcso.gov.ph 

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Iloilo

Iloilo Sports Complex, 
Magsaysay

Village, La Paz, Iloilo City

Victoria Custodio
Acting Administrative

Officer

(033)330-0133
(033)330-1340
(033)330-3097

pcsoiloilo@pcso.gov.ph

Southern Leyte (B) 
City Wharf Bldg. Demetrio 

Abgao,
Maasin City, Southern Leyte 

Bennette Ebio
Administrative Officer I southernleyte@pcso.gov.ph 

Leyte
Justice Romualdez St, Tacloban
(back of Andoks Tac & beside

PNB)
Anania Erroba

Administrative Officer III
(053)325-5120
(053)321-3023 leyte@pcso.gov.ph 

Northern Samar (B) Provincial Capitol Brgy. Dalakit,
Catarman, Northern Samar 

Lester Trongcoso
Administrative Officer III (055)500-9644 

northernsamar@pcso.gov.ph
pcson.samar@gmail.com

Negros Occidental Paglaum Sports Complex,
Hernaez St., Bacolod City Cornelio Vicente Umilin

Administrative Officer III

(034)435-0847
(034)435-1883

pcsonegrosoccidentalbranch
@pcso. gov.ph

Negros Oriental
Gov. Perdeces Sports Complex,
Capitol Area, Dumaguete City,

Negros Oriental
Ric Angelo Camacho

Administrative Officer III (035)421-0861 negrosoriental@pcso.gov.ph 

Western Samar Calbayog Convention Center,
Calbayog City, Samar 

Cathyrine Acuin
Acting Administrative

Officer
(055)209-1574 

pcsowesternsamar@pcso.go
v.ph

Agusan del Norte 
City Hall Basement, Doongan,

Butuan City 8600 Ghina Jala
Administrative Officer III

(085) 341-1717
loc. 101

agusandelnorte@pcso.gov.p
h

Bukidnon Provincial Capitol Compound,
Malaybalay City, Bukidnon 

Rey Noel Paderes
Administrative Officer III (088)813-5290 bukidnon@pcso.gov.ph 

Davao del Sur 
G/F, Maharlika Center, J. P.
Cabaguio Ave., Davao City Linne dela Cerna

Administrative Officer III

(082)282-2445
(082)225-4762
(082)221-8579 davaodelsur@pcso.gov.ph 

Misamis Oriental ABAP Bldg., Cor. Corales Ave.
and Mabuhay St., Cagayan de

Oro City

Ray Atkins Zamayla
Acting Administrative

Officer

(088)857-1557
(088) 857-1556

misamisoriental@pcso.gov.p
h

South Cotabato General Santos City Hospital
Compound, E. Fernandez St.,
Lagao, General Santos City

Cynthia Dayatan
Administrative Officer III

(083)301-2117
(083)552-1179 southcotabato@pcso.gov.ph 
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Surigao del Norte (B) Surigao del Norte Sports 
Complex, Rizal St., Surigao City

Eric Napil 
Administrative Officer I

8400
(086)826-1848
(086)826-1849
0917-5517653

surigaodelnorte@pcso.gov.p
h

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Zamboanga del Norte
(B)

Old Provincial Hosp. Bldg.,
PDRRMO Compound, Brgy.

Biasong, Dipolog City
Allen Divinagracia

Social Welfare Officer I

(065) 908-1565
0917-5460483

zamboangadelnorte@pcso.g
ov.ph

Zamboanga del Sur CGHR Bldg., Villalobos St.,Zone 
IV, Zamboanga City

Fe Gacho
Social Welfare Officer II (062)993-1613 

zamboangadelsur@pcso.gov
.ph

Misamis Occidental (B)  Agora Bus Terminal Complex,
Ozamiz City,Misamis Occidental 

Leovy Abellosa
Administrative Officer I (088)545-1734 

misamisoccidental@pcso.go
v.ph

Davao Oriental (C) 
Former PENR Office, Capitol 

Hill,
Mati, Davao Oriental 

Virgilio Abanilla
Acting Administrative

Officer
(087)811-3690 davaooriental@pcso.gov.ph

North Cotabato Capitol Compound, Amas,
Kidapawan City 

Gina Bernabe
Acting Administrative

Officer

gbernabe@pcso.gov.ph

Philippine Children's Medical Center (PCMC)* Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency

Philippine Coconut Authority (PCA)*
http://pca.da.gov.ph/pdf/transparency2016/FOI-

PEOPLES-MANUAL.pdf

cannot access site

Philippine Crop Insurance Corporation (PCIC) Philippine Crop Insurance 
Corporation (PCIC) NIA Compound, EDSA, Q.C Allan E. Retamar 941-1325 aeretamar@pcic.gov.ph 

administrative@pcic.gov.ph
http://pcic.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2015/08/PCIC-FOI.pdf
Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation (PDIC)

*
http://www.pdic.gov.

ph/files/foi/Revised_FOI_Manual.pdf

Philippine Economic Zone Authority (PEZA)* foi@peza.gov.ph http://www.peza.gov.ph/index.php/foi-request
Philippine Electricity Market Corporation (PEMC)

* No Manual

Philippine Export-Import Credit Agency 
(PHILEXIM a.k.a Trade and Investment 

Development Corporation)*

http://www.philexim.gov.ph/files/2-PhilEXIM-FOI-
Manual.pdf

Removed in the Transparency Seal
Philippine Fisheries Development Authority 

(PFDA)
2/F PCA Annex Bldg., Elliptical 

Road, Diliman, Q.C Girlie R. Hilario 925-6146 pfdapis@yahoo.com 
gidget_rh@yahoo.com http://pfda.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-foi

Philippine Health Insurance Corporation 
(PHILHEALTH)

Head Office
709 City State Centre Building, 

Shaw Blvd., Pasig City Delio Aseron
441-7442 aserond@philhealth.gov.ph

https://www.philhealth.gov.
ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf

http://pcic.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/PCIC-FOI.pdf
http://pcic.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/PCIC-FOI.pdf
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/files/foi/Revised_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/files/foi/Revised_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.peza.gov.ph/index.php/foi-request
http://pfda.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-foi
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
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Philippine Health Insurance Corporation 
(PHILHEALTH)

NCR

10th Flr. Sunny Mede ITC 
Building, Quezon Avenue, 

Quezon City Raymond Acoba 332-3022 acobar@philhealth.gov.ph

https://www.philhealth.gov.
ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf

Philippine Heart Center (PHC)
Philippine Heart Center

East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon 
City 1100

Dr. Pedro P. San Diego, Jr. 925-24-01
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-

seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%
20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0

Philippine Institute for Development Studies 
(PIDS)

18F Three Cyberpod
Centris – North

Tower, EDSA corner
Quezon Avenue,

Quezon City

Mr. John Zernan Luna Tel: (02) 877-4012 jluna@mail.pids.gov.ph https://pidswebs.pids.gov.
ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.

pdf

Philippine Institute of Traditional and Alternative 
Health Care (PITAHC)

ATTY. CARMENCITA D.
CASTRO-SANTOS

OIC - Chief Administrative 
Officer;

Board Secretary IV

376-3067, 376-3068 (TF) fro.philhealth@gmail.com http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-

v1_Nov252016_0.pdf

Philippine International Convention Center 
(PICC)* Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency

Philippine International Trading Corporation 
(PITC)*

http://www.pitc.gov.
ph/images/TransparencySeal/FOI---PITC.pdf

Philippine Mining Development Corporation 
(PMDC)

Unit 3001B, West Tower, PSE 
Centre, Ortigas Center, Pasig 

City

Ms. Kristhine Bernadette R. 
Gaor

OIC-Records Officer
(02) 706-1631  info@pmdc.com.ph http://pmdc.gov.ph/site/wp-

content/uploads/2017/07/FOI.pdf

Philippine National Oil Company (PNOC)

Roberto F. Villa Jr
7897611
840-1455 rfvilla@pnoc.com.ph

http://www.pnoc.com.ph/images/FOIManual-with-topsheet-updated.pdf

Raquel M. Villanueva 
7897612
8126188 rmvillanueva@pnoc.com.ph

Philippine National Construction Corporation 
(PNCC)

Management Information 
System Department

2/F PNCC Complex, KM 15 East 
Service Rd., Bicutan, Paranaque 

City

Rosalyn S. Delivios 846-30-45 loc. 110 / 229 
846-02-09 http://www.pncc.ph/LINKS/PDFs/PNCC%

20FOI%20Manual.pdfJocelyn B. Eiman

Philippine National Railways (PNR)
4th Floor, PNR Executive
Building, Mayhaligue St.,

Tondo, Manila
Ms. Romelyn Sison 319-0063 Local 169 foi.ro@pnr.gov.ph

foi.dm@pnr.gov.ph

http://www.pnr.gov.
ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_M

anual_02_10_2018.pdf
Philippine Pharma Procurement Incorporated 

(PPPI)
Ms. Melanie M. Aguelo

OIC-Administration (02) 840-1123 loc139 mhel.aguelo@pitcpharma.com.ph http://www.pitcpharma.com.ph/foi/PPPI%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Philippine Ports Authority (PPA)* foi1@ppa.com.ph
foi2@ppa.com.ph

http://www.ppa.com.
ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%

20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%
29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf

Philippine Postal Corporation (PHLPOST)* https://www.phlpost.gov.
ph/files/transparency/file.pdf

Overseas Filipino Bank Incorporated Consumer Assistance Team 
(CAT)

Alan 125 http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%
20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%

20Copy.pdf

https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0
https://pidswebs.pids.gov.ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.pdf
https://pidswebs.pids.gov.ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.pdf
https://pidswebs.pids.gov.ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.pdf
http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-v1_Nov252016_0.pdf
http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-v1_Nov252016_0.pdf
http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-v1_Nov252016_0.pdf
http://www.pitc.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/FOI---PITC.pdf
http://www.pitc.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/FOI---PITC.pdf
http://pmdc.gov.ph/site/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI.pdf
http://pmdc.gov.ph/site/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI.pdf
http://www.pnoc.com.ph/images/FOIManual-with-topsheet-updated.pdf
http://www.pncc.ph/LINKS/PDFs/PNCC%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pncc.ph/LINKS/PDFs/PNCC%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pnr.gov.ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_Manual_02_10_2018.pdf
http://www.pnr.gov.ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_Manual_02_10_2018.pdf
http://www.pnr.gov.ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_Manual_02_10_2018.pdf
http://www.pitcpharma.com.ph/foi/PPPI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pitcpharma.com.ph/foi/PPPI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
https://www.phlpost.gov.ph/files/transparency/file.pdf
https://www.phlpost.gov.ph/files/transparency/file.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
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Overseas Filipino Bank Incorporated Consumer Assistance Team 
(CAT) Virgie 1140

http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%
20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%

20Copy.pdfJhay-r 148

Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 
Administration (OWWA)

Records Management
Division

Rm 302, 3rd Floor,
OWWA Center, Pasay City ERUM, MA. CYNTHIA DM. (+632) 551-6649 or 891-

7601 loc 5614

records@owwa.gov.ph
owwarmd@gmail.com

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

Advocacy and Social
Media Division Rm. 603, 6th Floor,

OWWA Center, Pasay City EBRON, MARISOL R. (+632) 891-7741 or
891-7601 loc 5414

asmd07@owwa.gov.ph
asmd07@gmail.com

Management Information
System Division

Rm. 601,6th Floor,
OWWA Center, Pasay

City
GELLOANO, ALEX T. (+632) 834-0139 or

891-7601 loc 5605 misd@owwa.gov.ph

Autonomous Region of
Muslim Mindanao

(ARMM)

2nd Flr. Mags Audio
Accessories Bldg., 039

Quezon Avenue,
Cotabato City

AMY B. CRISOSTOMO armm@owwa.gov.ph 

Cordillera Administrative
Region (CAR)

17 RM. Bldg., Private
Road, Magsaysay Ave.

Baguio City
EVELYN LARANANG car@owwa.gov.ph 

CARAGA- North Eastern
Mindanao

Nimfa Tiu Building II,
J.P. Rosales Avenue,

Butuan City
SAMUEL S. MADRID caraga@owwa.gov.ph 

National Capital Region
(NCR)

2/F OWWA Center,
F.B. Harrison cor. 7th

Street, Pasay City
EMMA SINCLAIR ncr@owwa.gov.ph 

Region I – (Ilocos
Region)

2/F Kenny Plaza,
Quezon Ave., San

Fernando, La Union
SERGIO B. BORGUETA, JR. region1@owwa.gov.ph 

Region II- (Cagayan
Valley)

#13 Dalan na
Pavvuluran, Regional
Government Center,

Carig Sur, Tuguegarao
City

PILIPINA C. DINO region2@owwa.gov.ph 

Region III-(Central
Luzon)

4th Flr. Ascorp Bldg.,
Dolores H-way, City of San 

Fernando, Pampanga
MA. LOURDES V. REYES region3@owwa.gov.ph 

Region IV- A
(CALABAR)

Unit 1-3, Penthouse
Bldg., Chipeco Ave.,

Brgy Halang, Calamba, Laguna
JULIA F. FABIAN region4a@owwa.gov.ph 

Region IV-B
(MIMAROPA)

9 Flr. Marc 2000 Tower,
1973 Taft Ave., cor San

Andres St., Malate, Manila
ALLAN IGNACIO region4b@owwa.gov.ph 

Region V (Bicol Region) 3rd Flr. ANST Bldg.,
Washington Drive, Legazpi City REYNALDO D. TAYAG region5@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
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Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 
Administration (OWWA)

Region VI (Western Visayas)
Robinsons Land Corporation , 
Level 3- 156 to 164A, Quezon 
corner De Leon Sts., Iloilo City

JAMES B. MENDIOLA region6@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

Region VII (Central Visayas)
2/F DOLE Bldg., Coronado Ave. 

cor Gen Maxillon Ave., Cebu 
City

WILFREDA MISTERIO region7@owwa.gov.ph 

Region VIII (Eastern Visayas) DOLE Compound,Trece 
Marterez st,Tacloban City

MARY CATHERINE O. 
PASTOR region8@owwa.gov.ph 

Region IX (Zamboanga 
Peninsula)

3/F Goodwill Center, Mayor 
Jaldon St., Canelar, Zamboanga 

City

HASSAN GABRA T. 
JUMDAIN region9@owwa.gov.ph 

Region X (Northern
Mindanao)

2/F Trinidad Bldg.,
Corrales-Yacapin Street,

Cagayan de Oro City
LEONOR MABAGAL region10@owwa.gov.ph 

Region XI (Davao
Region)

Doors 31 E-G G.B. Cam Bldg., 
Monteverde St., Davao City

EDUARDO E. BELLIDO region11@owwa.gov.ph 

Region XII
(SOCCSKSARGEN) 

Ilao Bldg., Judge Alba St., Zone 
3, Koronadal City

MARLYN E. JAMERO region12@owwa.gov.ph

BAHRAIN Embassy of the 
Philippines

Villa No. 939, Road 3220,
Block 334 Mahooz, Manama,

Bahrain

PRISCILLA PAMELLA M. 
FLORES bahrain@owwa.gov.ph 

BRUNEI Embassy of the 
Phillipines, Philippine 

Overseas Labor
Office

Simpang 336-17,
Diplomatic Enclave,

Kampong Kianggeh , Jalan
Kebangsaan, Bandar Seri

Begawan, Brunei Darussalam

MA. LUISA S. REYES brunei@owwa.gov.ph 

CYPRUS Philippine Overseas 
Labor
Office

Flat 13 4th Floor, 26
Grivas Digenis Ave., 1066, 

Nicosia, Cyprus
ROSALIA SUSANA S. 

BAHIA-CATAPANG

cyprus@owwa.gov.ph 

GREECE Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office

10 Fthiotidos St.,
1523 Ambelokipi, Athens

Greece
greece@owwa.gov.ph

HONGKONG -SAR Philippine 
Overseas

Consulate General, Phlippine
Overseas Labor Office

Unit 1101 11th Floor Toweer 1 
Admiralty Centre 18 Hardcourt 

Road, Hongkong - Special 
Administrative Region

JUDITH D. SANTOS hongkong@owwa.gov.ph

ISRAEL Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor
Office

18 Rehov Bnei Dan, Israel CORNELIA DG CHANCO israel@owwa.gov.ph 

ITALY - MILAN Philippine 
Consulate
General

Via Stromboli No. 1, 20144 
Milan, Italy

JOCELYN O. HAPAL milan@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
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Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 

Administration (OWWA)

ITALY - ROME Embassy of 
the Philippines

Vialle Delle Medaglie D' Oro
112-114, 00136 Rome, Italy HECTOR B. CRUZ, JR rome@owwa.gov.ph

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

JAPAN Philippine Embassy,
Philippine Overseas Labor 

Office

5-15-5 Roppongi,
Minato-ku, Tokyo, 106-8537, 

Japan
CARMELITA T. RAQUIZA japan@owwa.gov.ph 

JORDAN Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office

113, kaled Yassin AlDiyar,
Dhei Ghabar, Amman, Jordan HARRY B. BORRES jordan@owwa.gov.ph 

KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA 
-

RIYADH and UNAIZAH (CRO)
Embassy of the Philippines

No. 10 Abi Al Maali Al Zaki
Street, Sulaimaniyah District,

Riyadh, P.O. Box 94366, Riyadh 
11693 

MANUEL MAMERTO L. 
MERCADO III riyadh@owwa.gov.ph

KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA 
-

JEDDAH
Phippine Consulate General

Umm Al Qurah Street, AlRehab
District 3, P.O. Box

16254, Jeddah 21464,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

YOLANDA U. PENARANDA jeddah@owwa.gov.ph 

KINGDOM OF SAUDIA 
ARABIA

- AL KHOBAR
c/o Embassy of the Philippines

D3 Collector
Road C. Diplomatic Quarter,

P.O. Box 94366, Riyadh
11693, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

SITTI KAUSHAR G. JAAFAR alkhobar@owwa.gov.ph 

KUWAIT Embassy of the 
Philippines

Bldg. 816, Block 1 St. 101, Al
Aiddeeq Road,, South Surra, 

State of Kuwait
NESTOR P. BURAYAG kuwait@owwa.gov.ph 

LEBANON Embassy of the 
Philippines

W Building, Rue Mar Geries,
Haddath Baabda, Mount

Lebanon , Republic of Lebanon

NEIL ALLAN R.BABAN lebanon@owwa.gov.ph 

LIBYA Embassy of the 
Philippines

Km 7 Gargaresh Road, P.O. Box 
12508 HABIB G. MALIK libya@owwa.gov.ph 

MACAU - SAR Philippine 
Overseas

Consulate General,
Philippines Overseas Labor

Office

Unit 1406, 14/F AIA Tower, 251-
A 301, Avenida Commecial de 

Macau,
Macau-Special Administrative 

Region

ELIZABETH F. 
MONTEALEGRE macau@owwa.gov.ph 

MALAYSIA Philippine 
Embassy

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office 

No. 1 Changkat Kia Peng, 50450 
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

ZENAIDA S. RAMOS malaysia@owwa.gov.ph

OMAN Embassy of the 
Philippines

Building No. 1041/1043, Way
No. 3015, Al-Kharjiyad St., Shatti 

Al-Qurum
MARILOU M. SUMALINOG oman@owwa.gov.ph 

QATAR Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office

Al Furat Corner Al
Qaisoum Streets Zone 66,

Onaiza Al Dafna, Doha, State
of Qatar

LEONILA DG. ROBILLOS qatar@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
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Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 
Administration (OWWA)

SINGAPORE Philippine 
Embassy,

Philippine Overseas Labor
Office

20 Nassim Road, Singapore 
258395 ANICETA G. CATARAN singapore@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

SOUTH KOREA Philippine 
Embassy

No. 5-1 Itaewon 2-dong, 
YongsanGu, Seoul 140-857, 

Republic of Korea

MANUELA N. PENA southkorea@owwa.gov.ph 

SPAIN EMBAJADA DE 
FILIPINAS,

OFFICINA LABOR

Calle Alcala
149,2B 28009, Madrid, Spain

NESA S. NOLIDO spain@owwa.gov.ph 

TAIWAN - KAOHSIUNG 
Manila Economic and

Cultural Office

MECO Labor
Affairs 9f-2, No. 80 Grand 50

Tower. Min Tzu 1st Road,
San Min District, Kaohsiung

City, Taiwan

RODERICK D. CRUZ kaohsiung@owwa.gov.ph

TAIWAN - TAICHUNG Manila 
Economic and

Cultural Office Philippine
Labor Center  

Taichung 2-A Cathay, Insurance 
Chung Gang Building, Suite 2-A, 

4th Floor, No. 239 Min Chuan 
Road, West District, Taichug 

City, Taiwan 40341

RONALD A. MINA taichung@owwa.gov.ph

TAIWAN - TAIPEI Manila 
Economic and
Cultural Office

3F, No. 33 Sector 2, Jianguo N. 
Rd, Taipei City ANDRELYN R. GREGORIO taipei@owwa.gov.ph 

U.S.A. Embassy of the 
Philippines

1600 Massachusetts Ave.
NW, Washington, DC 20036,

, United State of America
PETRONA M. BERGADO washington@owwa.gov.ph 

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES -
ABU DHABI

Embassy of the Philippines,
Philippine Overseas Labor 

Office

W-48, Street No. 8,
Sector 2-23, Plot No. 51, Al
Qubaisat, Abu Dhabi United 

Arab Emirates

RON LIONEL M. 
BARTOLOME abudhabi@owwa.gov.ph 

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES -
DUBAI

Philippine Consulate
General, Philippine Overseas 

Labor Office

No. 35A Beirut St., Community 
234, Al Qusais 3, P.O. Box 
4960. Dubai, United Arab 

Emirates

MA. EVANGELINA V. 
FILAMOR dubai@owwa.gov.ph 

UNITED KINGDOM Embassy 
of the Philippines

6 Suffolk St., London, SW1Y 
4HG

MARIA CONSOLASTIO C. 
MARQUEZ london@owwa.gov.ph 

Philippine Reclamation Authority (PEA)*
http://www.pea.gov.

ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-
Manual.pdf

Philippine Retirement Authority (PRA) Ms. Belen D. Asuelo 848-1412 or corplan.pra@gmail.com https://pra.gov.ph/assets/transparency-
seal/PRA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Philippine Rice Research Institute (PhilRice) Philippine Rice Research 
Institute (PhilRice) Maligaya, Muñoz, Nueva Ecija Jaime Manalo (044) 456-0112 (044) 456-

0354 ja.manalo4@philrice.gov.ph http://www.philrice.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf

http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.pea.gov.ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pea.gov.ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pea.gov.ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://pra.gov.ph/assets/transparency-seal/PRA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://pra.gov.ph/assets/transparency-seal/PRA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.philrice.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.philrice.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
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Philippine Sugar Corporation (PhilSuCor)* Administrative Division
Philippine Sugar Corporation, 

Unit 1405 Security Bank Centre, 
6776 Ayala Ave., Makati City

856-4477 / 830-0317 (fax) http://www.philsucor.gov.ph/aboutus/DA-FOI-
Manual.pdf

Philippine Tax Academy (PTA)*** No Manual

Phividec Panay Agro-Industrial Corporation 
(PPAC)*** No Manual

PHIVIDEC Industrial Authority (PHIVIDEC-IA)*** No Manual

PNOC Exploration Corporation (PNOC EC) External Relations Department 
Ground Floor, Building 5, Energy 

Center, Rizal Drive, Bonifacio 
Global City, Taguig City

Sharon Bertha H. Ner fro@pnoc-ec.com.ph 
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLV
E/view

PNOC Renewables Corporation (PNOC RC)*
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.

ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C4521710260
9210.pdf

Poro Point Management Corporation (PPMC)* http://poropointfreeport.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual.
pdf

Quedan and Rural Credit Guarantee Corporation 
(QUEDANCOR) 34 Panay Avenue, Quezon City Ma. Ruby G. Lumongsod 376-4790 marubylumongsod@yahoo.com 

pio_quedancor@yahoo.comhttps://quedancor.files.wordpress.com/2017/08/qcor-circular-501-s2017-guidelines-on-peoples-right-to-information-eo-02-s-2016.pdf

Power Sector Assets and Liabilities Management 
Corporation (PSALM)*

Corporate Communications 
Division

PSALM 3rd Floor Transco Bldg. 
Power Center, Quezon Ave cor. 
BIR Rd., Diliman, Quezon City 

902-9067

https://www.psalm.gov.
ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%

20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%
20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf

Quezon City Development Authority (QCDA)*** No Manual

Road Board* Hardcopy

Small Business Corporation (SB Corp.) / Small 
Business Guarantee and Finance Corporation 

(SBGFC)

Head Office Makati City Peter Pizarro (02) 751-1888 ppizarro@sbgfc.org.ph

http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%
20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%

2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf

South Luzon Desk Office

Naga City Ms. Ma. Edena Diez (054) 473-9975 mdiez@sbgfc.org.ph

Puerto Princesa Mr. Marcelino Dile (048) 434-1748 mdile@sbgfc.org.ph

Laguna Mr. William Makalintal (049) 545-6169 wmakalintal@sbgfc.org.ph

Occidental Mr. Arsenio Delos Reyes (043) 491-2131 adlosreyes@sbgfc.org.ph

Legazpi City Ms. Karla De Villa (052) 742-2590 kdvilla@sbgfc.org.ph

North Luzon Area and Desk 
Office

Baguio City Ms. Venus Albay (074) 424-7647 valbay@sbgfc.org.ph

Cauayan City Ms. Marjorie Mostoles (078) 652-1964 mmostoles@sbgfc.org.ph

Visayas Area and Desk Office

Cebu City Mr. Francisco Buenavides (032) 232-1200 fbuenavides@sbgfc.org

http://www.philsucor.gov.ph/aboutus/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.philsucor.gov.ph/aboutus/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLVE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLVE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLVE/view
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C45217102609210.pdf
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C45217102609210.pdf
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C45217102609210.pdf
http://poropointfreeport.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://poropointfreeport.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://quedancor.files.wordpress.com/2017/08/qcor-circular-501-s2017-guidelines-on-peoples-right-to-information-eo-02-s-2016.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
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Small Business Corporation (SB Corp.) / Small 
Business Guarantee and Finance Corporation 

(SBGFC)

Visayas Area and Desk Office
Iloilo City Ms. Julie Jean Tidon (033) 335-0060 jtidon@sbgfc.orh.ph

http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%
20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%

2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf

Palo Leyte Ms. Antonette Corcuera (0905) 289-8422 egarado@sbgfc.org.ph

Bacolod City Negros Mr. Willy Lobaton (034) 708-2423 wlobaton@sbgfc.org.ph

Mindanao Area and Desk 
Office

Bajada, Davao City Ms. Dida Delute (082) 221-1488 ddelute@sbgfc.org.ph

General Santos City Jelou Cabug (083) 554-1929 jcabug@sbgfc.org.ph

Cagayan de Oro City Jade Montero (088) 231-5703 jmontero@sbgfc.org,ph

Butuan City Melody Viste (085) 225-9268 mviste@sbgfc.org.ph

Social Housing Finance Corporation (SHFC)* http://www.shfcph.com/SHFC%20People's%
20Freedom%20of%20Information.pdf

Social Security System (SSS)*

Cubao
2/F Puregold Bldg., Aurora Blvd. 
cor. Gen. Santos Ave., Araneta 

Center, Cubao, Quezon City

911-1864 * 913-7217 to 20 * 
911-2783 *

911-2782 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Diliman
Members Assistance Center 
(MAC) SSS Compound, East 

Ave., Diliman, Quezon City

924-7854 * 921-2810 * 921-
9388 * 924-7862 *

924-7901 (BH)

Fairview GEM Bldg., Regalado Ave., 
North Fairview, Quezon City

461-6937 * 461-6939 * 806-
4136 * 806-4167 *

806-4172 (BH)

San Francisco Del Monte RCDC Bldg., 154 Roosevelt 
Ave., SFDM, Quezon City

373-9906 to 10 * 374-6360 * 
371-9906 *

371-1148 (BH)

Valenzuela City
Puregold Valenzuela Bldg., 

McArthur Highway, Dalandanan, 
Valenzuela City

292-4225 * 292-4243 * 292-
4378 * 291-0461 (BH)

Antipolo
Camina Bldg., Circumferential 

Road cor. M.L.
Quezon, Antipolo City

650-7627 to 29 * 570-6837 * 
570-9709 (BH)

Mandaluyong

Gomega Bldg., No. 6 J. Tiosejo 
St. cor. P.

Martinez St., Shaw Blvd., 
Mandaluyong City

531-6461 * 534-1446 * 534-
1445 (BH)

Marikina
 Tai Bldg., Block 9, Lots 12 & 13, 
Gil Fernando Ave., Sta. Elena, 

Marikina City

645-7667 * 681-6261 * 645-
4070 * 645-8901 (BH)

Pasig - Pioneer 2/F Cromagen Bldg., 8007 
Pioneer St., Pasig City

635-6243 * 635-5976 * 635-
5978 * 635-5897 *

638-4775 (BH)

http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.shfcph.com/SHFC%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information.pdf
http://www.shfcph.com/SHFC%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

San Juan Glialcon Villas Bldg., 1 128 F. 
Blumentritt St., San Juan City

721-5184 * 721-5195 * 724-
0684 * 721-2686 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Legarda Cobee Bldg., 2485 Legarda St., 
Sampaloc, Manila

735-7438 * 735-7468 * 734-
9293 * 735-7458 (BH)

Pasay
HK Sun Plaza, SSS FCA 
Property, 8001 Financial

Center, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City

556-0993 * 556-1554 * 556-
0992 * 556-0995 *

556-1556 (BH)

Welcome
Espana Tower Condominium, 
Espana Blvd. cor. Josefina St., 

Sampaloc, Manila

781-0050 * 781-0053 to 54 * 
781-0042 *711-0600 (BH)

Alabang
Estrellita Bldg., No. 236 

Montillano St.,
Alabang, Muntinlupa City

807-9864 * 807-0600 * 807-
2608 (BH)

Makati - Gil Puyat 355 ECC Bldg., Gil Puyat Ave., 
Makati City

896-4706 * 890-1636 * 896-
8535 * 890-4762 *

896-7134 (BH)

Taguig
7/F Unit 705 SM Aura Tower, 
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 

City
828-3009 * 556-3822

Baguio SSS Bldg., Harrison Road, 
Baguio City

(074) 444-2929 * 442-3705 * 
446-0360 *

444-8073 (BH)

La Union
 SSS Bldg., Government Center, 
Sevilla, San Fernando City, La 

Union

(072) 242-5812 to 13 * 700-
5668 (BH)

Laoag
RT Bueno Bldg., Don E. Ruiz 

St., Laoag City,
Ilocos Norte

(077) 771-4414 * 771-5305 
(BH)

Solano Guevardan Bldg., Burgos St., 
Solano, Nueva Vizcaya (078) 326-7325 * 326-6934

Tuguegarao Cedenio Bldg., Luna St., 
Tuguegarao, Cagayan

(078) 844-2108 * 844-1512 
(BH)

Balanga
G/F Wong Chun Kar Bldg., 

Rotary Ave.,
Tenejero, Balanga City, Bataan

(047) 237-3349 (BH)

Cabanatuan
 NE Pacific Shopping Center, 
Km. 111, Maharlika Highway, 
Cabanatuan City, Nueva Ecija

(044) 463-0691

Camiling  Julian Qui Bldg., Bonifacio St., 
Camiling, Tarlac (045) 934-0463

Dagupan EastGate Plaza, AB Fernandez 
Ave., Dagupan City, Pangasinan 

(075) 523-4094 * 522-8908 
(BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Tarlac SSS Bldg., Macabulos Drive, 
San Vicente, Tarlac City

(045) 982-3366 * 982-1666 * 
982-4488 *

982-3541 * 982-7719

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Urdaneta

 3/F Government Center, CB 
Mall, McArthur Highway, 

Nancayasan, Urdaneta City, 
Pangasinan

(075) 568-8512 * 696-0331 * 
656-2617 (BH)

Angeles
Level 3, MarQuee Mall, 
Francisco G. Nepo Ave.,

Pulung Maragul, Angeles City

(045) 322-0164 * 322-2984 * 
323-4916 (BH)

Baliuag
AC Bldg., Dona Remedios 

Trinidad Highway,
Baliuag, Bulacan

(044) 766-1162 * 797-8871 
(BH)

Malolos Cabanas N-4, McArthur 
Highway, Malolos City, Bulacan (044) 896-3325 * 896-3327

Meycauayan
Esperanza Mall McArthur 

Highway, Calvario, Meycauayan 
City, Bulacan

(044) 228-5886

Olongapo
Wong Chun Kar Bldg., 35 

Gordon Ave., Pag-asa, 
Olongapo City, Zambales 

(047) 223-5201

San Fernando SSS Bldg., Brgy. Maimpis, San 
Fernando City, Pampanga

(045) 861-3176 * 861-3175 
(BH)

Bacoor
Jolly Home Apartelle, Aguinaldo 

Highway cor. Coastal Road 
Talaba 7, Bacoor City

(046) 472-2368 * 472-2319 * 
472-2246 *

472-2134 (BH)

Binan  3rd Level Central Mall Binan, 
San Vicente, Binan, Laguna (049) 511-6758 * 511-6757

Calamba SSS Bldg., National Highway, 
Parian, Calamba City, Laguna

(049) 545-1689 * 545-9663 * 
545-9667 *

545-6860 loc. 121 (BH)

Lucena
Lucena Grand Central Terminal 
Bldg., Diversion Road, Ilayang 

Dubay, Lucena City
(042) 710-8626 * 373-6421

Rozario SSS Bldg., PEZA, Rozario, 
Cavite (046) 437-0025 (BH)

San Pablo  SSS Bldg., Balagtas Blvd. cor. 
M. Paulino St., San Pablo City

(049) 521-0831 * 562-7503 * 
562-5919 *

562-4506 (BH)

Tagaytay  JPD Bldg., Calamba Road, 
Brgy. San Jose, Tagaytay City (046) 413-4612

Batangas SSS Bldg., National Highway, 
Kumintang Ilaya, Batangas City

(043) 723-5185 * 723-3873 * 
723-3874 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Boac  10 De Oktubre St., Brgy. 
Malusak, Boac, Marinduque (042) 332-1872 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Calapan

Uy Bldg. cor. Roxas and 
Governor Ignacio Sts.,

Lumang Bayan, Calapan City, 
Oriental Mindoro

(043) 288-2267 * 286-7133 * 
288-2427 (BH)

Lipa  AMR Business Center, Pilahan 
Sabang, Lipa City (043) 756-7507 * 757-1365

Puerto Princesa
 Go Siong Kuan Bldg., Lacao 

St., Puerto Princesa City, 
Palawan

(048) 433-7147 * 433-7148 * 
433-1671 (BH)

Daet G/F Ricasio Bldg., Carlos II St., 
Brgy. 3, Daet, Camarines Norte  (054) 571-2764

Iriga
Cerillo Bldg., No. 272 National 

Highway, San Nicolas, Iriga City, 
Camarines Sur

(054) 456-0876 (BH)

Legazpi Morante Bldg., Imperial Court 
Subd. Phase II, Legazpi City 

(052) 480-7301 * 480-7076 
(BH)

Masbate Reloao Bldg., Ibanez St., 
Poblacion 2, Masbate City (056) 333-2485

Naga SSS Bldg., Concepcion, 
Pequena, Naga City

(054) 472-9791 to 95 * 478-
0302 (BH)

Sorsogon
Jomil Enterprises Bldg., Quezon 

St., Polvorista, Sorsogon, 
Sorsogon 

(056) 211-1638 * 211-0179

Virac P. Araojo Shopping Arcade, 
Cavinitan, Virac, Catanduanes

Cebu SSS Bldg., Brgy. Kalubihan, 
Osmena Blvd., Cebu City (032) 505-9301 * 505-9310

Mactan
G/F Annex Bldg., Gaisano 

Mactan Island Mall, Pajo, Lapu-
Lapu City, Mactan, Cebu

(032) 341-1004 * 340-1886 * 
340-8050

Tagbilaran
2/F Galleria Luisia Bldg., Gov. 

Celestino Gallares
St., Tagbilaran City, Bohol

(038) 501-7055 * 411-3934

Calbayog
PNB Bldg., Maharlika Highway, 

Obrero, Calbayog
City, Western Samar

(055) 209-1198 * 209-3862

Catbalogan  To Chip Bldg., Catbalogan, 
Samar (055) 356-1052 * 251-2218

Maasin  Saludo Bldg., Kanleon St., 
Maasin City, Southern Leyte  (053) 570-8551 * 381-2119

Ormoc Yuvallos Bldg., Veloso St., 
Punta, Ormoc City (053) 255-4658 * 255-5241

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Tacloban

Robert Yu Bldg., National 
Highway, Brgy. Fatima,

Marasbaras, Tacloban City, 
Leyte

(053) 321-4310

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Bacolod SSS Bldg., Lacson St., Bacolod 
City, Negros Occidental

(034) 433-1378 * 434-4749 * 
709-0880

Bago JGM Bldg., General Luna St., 
Bago City, Negros Occidental (034) 732-8888

Tanlungon
 Amorganda Bldg., National 

Highway, Talungon, Bais City, 
Negros Oriental

(035) 541-5361

Dumaguete
 MM Kho Bldg., Romero 

Highway, Bagacay, Dumaguete 
City, Negros Oriental

(035) 225-4340 * 422-4634 * 
225-6810

Kabankalan
 Zayco Bldg., Repullo St., 
Kabankalan City, Negros 

Occidental
(034) 471-2224 * 746-8130

San Carlos
Emerald Bldg., FC Ledesma St., 

San Carlos City, Negros 
Occidental

(034) 312-5422 * 312-5316

Victorias Rainbow Mall, Osmena Ave., 
Victorias City, Negros Occidental (034) 399-2953

Antique
Eagle's Place Dalipe Bldg., 

Trade Town, Dalipe, San Jose 
de Buenavista, Antique

(036) 320-1966

Kalibo JGM Bldg., 302 Goding Ramos 
St., Kalibo, Aklan (036) 262-1787 * 268-4117

Iloilo -Central TTW Bldg., cor. JM Basa and 
Mapa Sts., Iloilo City, Iloilo

(033) 509-9826 * 338-1307 * 
509-9828 * 337-5533

Roxas  City Mall Roxas Annex Bldg., 
Arnaldo Blvd., Roxas City (036) 621-4256 * 522-3839

Butuan Rudy Tiu Bldg., A.D. Curato St., 
Butuan City, Agusan del Norte (085) 225-2153 * 342-3003

Cagayan de Oro
SSS Bldg., Carmen Patag Road, 

Carmen, Cagayan
De Oro City, Misamis Oriental

(088) 350-3529 * 350-3530

Ginoog
Villa Hermosa Bldg., Dona 

Graciana St., Brgy. 20, Gingoog 
City, Misamis Oriental

(088) 427-7720

Iligan
Mindanao Santarium & Hospital 
College Bldg., Tibanga Highway, 

Iligan City

(063) 221-2988 * 221-6179 * 
221-5374 * 221-5248

Ozamis  Grandway Bldg., Don Anselmo 
Bernard Ave., Ozamis City (088) 521-0441 * 521-3397

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Surigao
Parkway Bldg., Km. 2 National 
Highway, Brgy. Luna, Surigao 

City, Surigao del Norte
(086) 231-7033

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Valencia
 CAP Bldg., Sayre Highway, 

Hagcol, Valencia City,
Bukidnon

(088) 828-0275

Bislig
 Natalio Plaza Bldg., Espiritu St., 
Mangagoy, Bislig City, Surigao 

del Sur

(086) 853-2334 * 853-4126 * 
853-2333

Davao  SSS Bldg., J.P. Laurel Ave., 
Bajada, Davao City

(082) 222-6810 * 221-3575 * 
221-3493 * 221-3536

Digos Rebecca Sy Bldg., Lapu-Lapu 
Ext., Digos City, Davao del Sur (082) 553-5658 * 553-7343

Mati Old NIA Bldg., Panamin, Matiao 
Road, Mati City, Davao Oriental

(087) 388-4585 * 811-1448 * 
388-3754

Tagum
 2nd Level, Gaisano Grand Mall, 
Apokon Rd., Tagum City, Davao 

del Norte
(084) 400-1035 * 218-1102

Toril G/F, Gaisano Grand Mall-Toril, 
Saavedra St., Toril, Davao City

(082) 291-0012 * 291-0156 * 
291-1761

General Santos SSS Bldg., Macar Highway Brgy. 
Labangal, General Santos City

(083) 554-5754 * 554-5752 * 
554-5751 * 552-8098

Kadapawan
G/F, ROMA Bldg., Quezon Blvd., 

Kidapawan City,
North Cotabato

(064) 278-3384

Koronadal
ALCA Bldg., 712 Aurora St., 

Koronadal City,
South Cotabato

(083) 228-8350 to 51 * 228-
3131

Tacurong
CYC Bldg., National Highway, 

Brgy. Buenaflor,
Tacurong City, Sultan Kudarat

 (064) 200-3338

Basilan NFK Bldg., Sunrise Village, 
Isabela City, Basilan (062) 200-3432

Dipolog Ramos Bldg., Rizal Ave., 
Dipolog City (065) 212-2518

Ipil Chiong Bldg., Poblacion Ipil, 
Zamboanga Sibugay (062) 333-2295

Pagadian
Ancajas Bldg., Sanson St., San 

Francisco, Pagadian City, 
Zamboanga del Sur

(062) 215-1160 * 214-1633 * 
214-1819

Zamboanga
PHIDCO Bldg., Veterans Ave., 

Zamboanga City,
Zamboanga del Sur

(062) 993-0418
991-2007
991-1475

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority (SBMA)*
Auxiliary Services Division 
(ASD) of the Office Services

Department

http://www.mysubicbay.com.
ph/upload/file/20170928-115802-587.pdf

Sugar Regulatory Administration (SRA)
Philippine Sugar Center Bldg. 
North Ave., Diliman, Quezon 

City
Rosemarie S. Gumera (02) 929-6137 marujazz@gmail.com https://www.sra.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/07/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf

Tourism Infrastructure and Enterprise Zone 
Authority (TIEZA)*

https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-

03-17.pdf

Tourism Promotions Board (TBP)*

http://tpb.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2016/08/TPB-FOI-MANUAL.

pdf

Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency 
Seal

United Coconut Planters Bank (UCPB)*** No Manual

Veterans Federation of the Philippines (VFP)
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-
Manual-OP.pdf

Zamboecozone and Freeport Authority (ZFA)*
http://www.zfa.gov.

ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIMan
ual.pdf

# NOTHING FOLLOWS HERE #

http://www.mysubicbay.com.ph/upload/file/20170928-115802-587.pdf
http://www.mysubicbay.com.ph/upload/file/20170928-115802-587.pdf
https://www.sra.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://www.sra.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-03-17.pdf
https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-03-17.pdf
https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-03-17.pdf
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
http://www.zfa.gov.ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIManual.pdf
http://www.zfa.gov.ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIManual.pdf
http://www.zfa.gov.ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIManual.pdf

